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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, January 11, 2010 3:39 PM
To: ‘Andrea Temperino'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
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From: Andrea Temperino [mailto:atemperino@sfcpafinancial.com)
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 2:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Hello,

Please change address for # P09000092494 to the address below.

Thank you for yo\r help.

Andrea Temperino
Administrative Assistant

Phone: 954-862-1733

Fax: 954-862-1744

12535 Orange Drive, Suite 104
Davie, FL 33330
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The information in this email is conlidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely lor the addressee. Access (o
this email by anyone else is unintended and is not authorized. [f'you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,.
disteibution or any other action taken or omitted 1o be taken in reliance on it is not authorized and may also be unlawiul.
When addressed to our clients and custoiners any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the lerms and
conditions expressed in the applicable governing writlen agreement engaging our services. It vou received this email and are

not the intended recipient please reply to sender or call 954-862-1733 to report the matter. Thank You.



